m 4113 Main Street, Suite 105

Rowlett Rowlett, TX 75088

Housing Finance Corporation rowletthfc.org

Special Called
Board of Directors Meeting

Rowilett Housing Finance Corporation
Friday, February 21, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.
5702 Rowlett Rd, Rowlett, TX 75089

AGENDA

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be
convened into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal
advice from the RHFC legal counsel on any agenda item herein. The Board of Directors
reserves the right to reconvene, recess or realign the Regular meeting agenda or called
Executive Session or order of business at any time prior to adjournment.

Call to order.

1. Public input - The Board of Directors may receive public input on any of the
agenda items listed below.

2. Approval of Minutes: Consider and take action to approve the minutes of the
January 16th, 2025, Rowlett Housing Finance Corporation Board meeting.

3. Legal update
4. 2025 Rowlett HFC Proposed Budget

5. Review Employment Contract with RHFC Executive Director (executive session)



Rowlett
Housing Finance Corporation

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
Rowlett Housing Finance Corporation

Thursday, January 16, 2025, at 4:00 PM

1. Call to order:

President Winget called the meeting to order at 4:04 PM
with a quorum present (Directors Winget, Schupp, Holston
and Kull). Also present was Melissa Fisher with Lakeview
Seniors. Attending by phone were Ryan Bowen with
Chapman and Cutler, Clair Lastrapes with Hilltop Securities,
Eric Soriano with TDHCA and Scott Fletcher with TDHCA.
President Winget then read the Rules of Order for
conducting this meeting.

2. Public Input:
There was no public input.

3. Approval of Minutes
Consider and take action to approve the minutes of November
26, 2024, HFC of Directors Meeting. Director Holston made a
motion to approve the November 26, 2024 HFC Board of
Directors Meeting minutes as submitted. Director Schupp
seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously. President
Winget said we would move to Item 5 on the agenda due to the
presence of Ms. Fisher with Lakeview Seniors.
Director Dunnican arrived at 4:08 PM.

5. Lakeview Seniors Update:

Ms. Fisher reported that this development is in a great place. Eight
people moved in during January, and there are more on the
waiting list. She also mentioned outreach to Veterans and
advertising in flyers and social media. Director Schupp



Rowlett
Housing Finance Corporation

asked if fencing and an RHC sign on Lakeview Pkwy were taken
down. Ms. Fisher said she believed the security fence referenced
was down. Director Schupp said he would like to see that sign
down. Ms. Fisher said the sign, a down tree and some
landscaping would be removed. Ms. Fischer said a requested
Proforma has been provided to the HFC, and they would attend
City Council Meeting on January 21st. Executive Director Urrutia
said there would be a town hall and then a resolution will
go before Council that evening. Attorney Bowen said that was
correct, IRS rules require a hearing, publishing the hearing and
then requesting the City Council to consider a resolution to
authorize the Mayor to execute the proper approval
Certificate for the bond Lakeview Seniors is seeking. Director
Schupp asked if the bonds are for eight million or ten million, and
Attorney Bowen said they're asking for ten million, but the actual
amount will be determined during the hearing. Director Schupp
asked Attorney Bowen if he will attend the Council meeting, he
said yes, he will attend. He said he would make it clear to the
Council that the city has no responsibility for these bonds
“whatsoever”. Director Holston recommended making it clear to
Council that this is a very typical procedure for HFC's to follow; it's
standard procedure for these kinds of transactions. Director
Holston asked if an expected payment of $37,500 was made to
HFC and Ms. Fisher said that payment will be made from the bond
proceeds. Director Holston said it would be a great idea to make
that payment before going to Council on January 21st so we can
assure Council all accounts are up to date. Ms. Fisher agreed to
take care of this.
There being no further questions on this Agenda Item, Ms.
Fisher left the meeting at 4:28PM, and no action was taken on
Agenda Item 5. President Winget said we would move on to
Agenda Item 3, Legal Update.



Rowlett
Housing Finance Corporation

3. Legal Update.:
President Winget asked if the Board needed to go into
Executive Session for this Agenda Item. Executive Director
Urrutia said there is no current report regarding a legal update.

Attorney Bowen agreed there has been no activity to report, so
it would not be necessary to have an Executive Session.
There being no questions on Agenda Item 3, President Winget
moved to Agenda Item 4.

No action was taken on Agenda Item 3.

4. 2024 Annual Production Report Related to TDHCA Assignment
Agreement:
Executive Director Urrutia said this Agenda Item would be
addressed by Ms. Lastrapes and Mr. Soriano and Mr. Fletcher by
phone. Ms. Lastrapes said the attached report is all outstanding
loans to the R HFC each quarter, in this case there are nine loans
and none in the pipeline. Mr. Soriano said there is a single-family
buying cap, based on a formula, applied to each state, and this year
the buying cap is set at $400 Million. These funds are intended to
promote single family home ownership in each state. The most
effective way to do this is by issuing mortgage revenue bonds for
first-time single-family home purchases. The HFC allotted funds
are best used by assigning them to TDHCA, since there is already
an established Mortgage Program in place to administer these
loans. Hilltop Securities is the Intermediary channeling funds
designated for the HFCs to TDHCA. He assured the Board that
they will not accept the HFC funds unless they are certain they can
use all those funds for qualified first-time single-family homes in
Rowlett. Director Schupp asked if there is a time limit on using
these funds, and Mr. Soriano said if they are not used in three years
they are reassigned. Mr. Soriano added that the Quarterly Reports
(attached) show the HFCs how the money is spent in detail, so the
Board can follow the program diligently, including ethnicity, loan
amounts and family income. He said the average loan amount in
Rowlett is $300,000 and they approved a total of four million dollars
in first time buyer loans last year in Rowlett. He then pointed out



Rowlett
Housing Finance Corporation

they also have a down payment assistance program for our
community as well.

Director Holston asked where RHFC stands currently in spending
the four million dollars mentioned before. Mr. Fletcher said the
Quarterly Report ending December 2024 shows a total of six million
dollars allocated for loans in Rowlett; two million dollars are
carried over from 2022, and four million dollars are currently
assigned for Rowlett for 2024. The report shows that all two million
from 2022 are issued, and one million two hundred thousand is
assigned of the 2024 cap to date. He pointed out the HFC receives
monthly fees of 4 basis points on each loan they process, paid
annually. Director Dunnican asked if any part of Rowlett is targeted
at NCC. Mr. Fletcher said they would research that and get back to
the Board. Director Holston asked if City Council has been briefed
on our involvement in this program. Executive Director Urrutia said
not specifically. Director Schupp said Council was generally
briefed on HFC programs when the city took over the HFC, no one
has specifically briefed Council on this, to his knowledge. Director
Dunnican asked how often these funds are made available, and Mr.
Soriano said annually. Director Dunnican then asked if the RHFC
missed out on a funding allocation for 2023, since that year was
not mentioned in this discussion. Ms. Lastrapes said the RHFC
was probably in transition during the Summer when allocations
were made. Executive Director Urrutia said it isn’t automatically
renewed, and the RHFC received the information on this program
very late during the time of reorganization, which resuited in
missing the timeline for applying for 2023. Mr. Soriano said he
would remind the RHFC when it's time for 2025 allocations.
Director Schupp asked if the RHFC ever meets regularly with the
City Council. President Winget suggested the RHC should have an
annual meeting with City Council to discuss items/programs of
mutual interest.

6. 190 Main Update
Executive Director Urrutia said a Proforma from 190 Main,
requested by the Board at the last Board meeting, was included
in the Packet for today (attached). He said if the Board had any
questions, he would forward them to Mr. Fambro, since a 190



Rowlett
Housing Finance Corporation
Main representative could not attend this meeting. Director
Holston asked for clarification on several points in the Proforma.
Ms. Lastrapes agreed to try to respond to questions. Director
Holston suggested it might be better to hold a discussion on this
Agenda Item until next meeting when someone from 190 Main
could attend. President Winget said he agreed, he hadn't had
an opportunity to review this material either and pointed out
there are lines relating to the HFC he would like clarified and
drew attention to the page showing the “"Waterfall” discussed
at the last meeting. President Winget asked if it was known if
all buildings were finished and occupied at 190 Main. He said
he thought we were told they expected to be finished in
October. Executive Director Urrutia said he believed most
finished units are now occupied but wasn't sure if all units are
now complete. President Winget said he hadn’t gone to the
project recently to know for sure and asked Executive Director
Urrutia to look into this. There being no further questions on this
Agenda Item, President Winget said we would move on to
Agenda Item 7.
No action was taken on Agenda Item 6.

7. Insurance Update:
Executive Director Urrutia said a memo (attached) from Robbie
Ryan was included in the Packet for this meeting. This memo
describes a revised insurance binder that confirms Directors and
Officers are covered for liability for up to One Million
Dollars, and the premium has been paid for the period of
12/20/2024 to 12/20/2025. This memo also provides detailed
information on various aspects of the coverage included in this
policy. President Winget said “good”, and suggested we move
on to Agenda Item 8.
No action was taken on Agenda Item 7.



Rowlett
Housing Finance Corporation

8. Vision/Mission Statement:
Director Kull mentioned we agreed in principle to the statement
Director Dunnican submitted at the last Board meeting.
Director Schupp said we decided to edit that text slightly and
add language Director Holston suggested. Director Dunnican
read her statement, and after a brief discussion on the various
concepts in her statement, Director Schupp said he wanted the
HFC Mission Statement to be succinct and purposeful. Director
Dunnican made a motion to accept the Mission Statement as
read. Director Schupp seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously. Executive Director Urrutia said he would email
the Mission Statement just adopted to all Board members.

President Winget said we would now move into Executive
session to discuss the Employment Contract for Executive
Director.

President Winget read the rules related to Executive Sessions.

9. Executive Session to Discuss Employment Contract With
Executive Director.
The RHFC Board of Directors recessed into Executive Session
at 5:25PM.
The RHFC Board of Directors reconvened into regular session
at 6:03PM.

President Winget said no action was taken in the Executive
Session regarding the Executive Director's Employment
Contract, everything remains in place with no changes right
now. Executive Director Urrutia asked if there were no
changes, does that mean there is no increase in salary, and
President Winget said that is correct, the contract doesn’t have
an expiration date. President Winget then said salary increase
consideration takes place during the budget process, and that
hasn’t occurred yet. Executive Director Urrutia stated his case
to justify a salary increase, and President Winget said the Board
would take that into consideration, and again said there is no
expiration date on this, it just says the agreement is for “as long



Rowlett
Housing Finance Corporation
as employed”, and the Executive Director will be paid through
December 31, 2024. Therefore, the Board feels it's best to leave
the matter “as is” for now; until such time as we go through the
budget process and approve a 2025 budget. Executive Director
Urrutia said he would begin working on a draft budget, and
President Winget said that would be helpful, and we would
continue discussing this at that time.

10. Items of Community Interest, Topics for Future Agenda
Director Schupp said the Board needs to give priority to a
thorough review of the HFC budget, to avoid surprises.
President Winget asked if the draft budget would be ready by
the February meeting, and Executive Director Urrutia said yes,
it would be a line item on that agenda. President Winget
asked for other agenda items, and the Board members
mentioned:

a. Discussion of the 190 Main Proforma

b. Discussion of the HFC Foundation role and programs

c. Promote TDHCA as our chosen program for home
improvement assistance

d. Other City home improvement assistance programs/cash
down payments of $5,000/other options.
Director Dunnican said she would research this

President Winget asked for suggestions for the February
meeting date, and February 27th was agreed upon, which will
involve holding this meeting at 190 Main, to include a tour of
that project at 3:15 PM, with our meeting to follow.

Adjournment:
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:14PM.

Approved on , 2024,

Jeff Winget 2024 President Richard Kull 2024 Secretary



ROWLETT HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2024
Primary Government
Enterprise Fund
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 183,946
Investments 498,662
Accounts receivable - annual issuer fee 40,625
Prepaid expense 4,492
Total current assets 727,725
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 6,582,323
Other assets:
Deposits 560
Investments in Interagency Home Financing Cooperative 15,000
Total other assets 15,560
Total assets 7,325,608
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 886
Accrued payroll liabilities 2,157
Total liabilities 3,043
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows related to land leases 6,196,283
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 386,040
Unrestricted 740,242
Total net position § 1,126,282

Selected information — Statement of cash flows and substantially all disclosures required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America are not included. Transactions related to the
houses acquired by THFC Texas, LLC under Trio Program are excluded on the monthly financial
statements.

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.

i



ROWLETT HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Primary Government
Enterprise Fund

Operating revenue:

Annual issuer fees - Savannah at Lakeview $ 37,500
Agency fees 5,909
Land lease income 65,739
Other income 307
Total operating revenue 109,455
Operating expenses:
Salary and related benefits 102,924
Professional services (accounting & legal) 58,997
Office expense 24,244
Property and liability insurance 956
Conference and travel expense 7,901
Total operating expenses 195,022
Net operating loss (85,567)

Non-operating income (expense):

Interest ncome 34,157
Community outreach (1,415)
Total non-operating income 32,742
Change in net position (52,825)
Net position:
Beginning of year 1,179,107
End of year $ 1,126,282

Selected information — Statement of cash flows and substantially all disclosures required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America are not included. Transactions related to the
houses acquired by THFC Texas, LLC under Trio Program are excluded in the monthly financial
statements.

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.

2



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



“SJUSUAIE]S [BIOURUL} 3531} Uo papiaoid st sourInsse ON

sjuawalels

[elateUy S[YIUOW Ay U PSpR[IXa afe WeiSo1d OiL] Japtm )T Sexa] JJHI \q palinbov sasnoy ay o} paje[a! SUCHIBSURI] PApR[IUL JOU 21E LILBUIY jO S3jLl§ paniup 3y ur paidasoe sjjeseuad sajdiouud Sununodse sq pasnbar samso[Isip [[e {[e1UISqNs PUE SWO[j 4se JO JUSW2Je)S ~ UOHTULIOJUT PRI2[3S

T8TITIL $ (000°08) $ 4 § SETP8 § olree § 388701 § 888701 $ 6s5°LT § 8388701 § 888701 $ 90rbLL $ I8Fc § 6£97€€9
T oL 000 08) TrT T8 SETHY 888701 388701 888701 68S°LT 88801 888701 28801 1876 6E97€€Y
0P0°9R€ o 0F0°98¢ o [adyasd = = s = e 816°€91 - -
€87°961°9 Z €8T96T°9 = 68T LPOT = = = = = P60'6PT T 5 =
£r0'e (686°¢) €06 s8I (343 €7¢ [x43 S €T€ 243 €z 0ELT 8LIT
LST'T ® Ls1T = = = = = = 2 < 3 LS1T
= (686°¢) 086°C <13 {74 £2¢ €z¢ = £2¢ 243 £2€ cug -
988 - 988 - % S 2 g 2 - - o8 |£4
809°CTEL (686'<8) LOSTIFL 0ZFL8 TI608T T [Tk [T 68$°LT T ZITH €78°€T€T [T LI8€€9
09¢°¢l (000°08) 09€°¢6 = = % = 000°¢1 = g = E: 09508
000°€T (000°08) 000°€6 = S = = 000°S & - E = 00008
098 c = % - o - = = - - 09¢
£TETYEY . €TETYEY - 1IL69Tt " = » = # TI9TIET g 3
cTLLTL (686°€) viLee 0TF'L8 LTI LTIl [TE4T 68STL [TGHT TITIL [Tt [TET LSTESS
ot = Tor'r = i = & - = - R = 6ttt
= (686 €) 686'S = = = ) LPEl 2 S & @ w9t
<zy'op - <T90p % z = 4 2 % - - - <z9or
799°86t 7 29986+ C s £ s - - - = . 79986t
9H6 €81 g - § 9p6esT $ oTriLg $ T § nzu $ 1T $ Tl $ 1 $§ T $ 1ITT1 $ 1IN § 9879
ejoL neumy yepunoy I Juawdoparaq 49 Aepuy sexa] DAHI %) d PIOH d9 yeuueaes J4H Hamoy
nImoy 3agpuy Jxepuy Y S
$707 ‘1€ YAIWIDAA

NOILISOd L3N 40 LNFWALVLS ININIFIWOD
NOILLVHOJHY0D FINVYNIA ONISNOH LLATM0Y

$

uotisod jau [elo L

sjasse jeyideo ur

panusaluf)
1 JUBWIS3 UT JaN

NOILISOd L3N

S3sea] pue] 10J S32IN0SAI JO WO[UT paLiajag

SEOUNOSAY 40 MOTANI AFWHAIAA

sauiqer

Aipqery

a1 eIy

jjoxved paniooy

ajqeaed (uedwoossup
a[qu.ed sjunoddy

sanIjIqel] JuaLIn )

STLLITIEVIT

S)asse [elo ]

sJasse 1210 [el0]

ST Ul SIUawsaAug

spusodaQg
sjasse Y10

uonenadap

parejunaIe jo 12u sjasse [ede)

sjasse

EJLLRVER:

JURLIND 101

asuadyxa predalg
21 swedwoarajuy

23] 1anssT [ENUUE - 3[qE 13231 SIUNOIIY

sjuswsasuy

siua[esinba yses pue ysey

SLASSY

SJasse juauny



"SJUBWLLIS [BIOURUL] IS UO papiaoid si 20ueInsse ON

‘sjuatuale]s jeroueuly

Ajgiuow 2y} uo papnjoxs ale wesfold ouf 1pun )T ‘sexal DJHI £q parmboe sasnoy ay 01 paje[as SUONJESURL] PIPNIOUL 10U 31k EILIAWY JO SRS paliu(] 3y ut pardasoe Ajjerauas sajdipuud Sununodde Aq pazinbal sainsojasip [je AJ[euURISGNS PUE SMOJ YSED JO JUIWALLIS — UOHBWIOUT PALO3|as

T8T9TI'T

787°907"

$ OIv'ece

LOU6LI'L

v08°061

909°Th

(ST
LST'PE

[T
95L'6T

(£95°58)

(£95°58)

(pLS"TS1)

220561

zzo'sel

18¢°06l

106°L

956
474 74
L66'8S

106'L
956
47874
L66'8S

vZe'T01

]
I
e

e
)

en
e
1)
e

106°L
956
P
9SE e

+To'T01

S adut

SSb 601

6LETY

LO8°LE

L0€
6€L°59
606°¢
00S°LE

L0€
6EL'S9
606°¢
005'LE

6LETY

LOE

00S°LE

lejo g

PICH

saepuyg

888°01 $ 6SSLT $ 888701
(606°S) %

199°01 1€€°Le 199°01
LE19 Lze
133 08¢
1ss 08¢
985'S [543
[543 €€
€7¢ €z¢
606°S &
606°S .

§ - g =~
49 sagpuy sex3 ] DAHI Jopenuc)

qruugALg

$707 ‘1€ YAAIWIDEA dIANT YVIA

NOILISOd LAN NI IDONVHD ANV SESNIJIXT ‘STNNIATY 40 INTWILVLS ONINIFINOD
NOILVIOJIO0D FONVNIJ ONISNOH LLATAMOY

DdH WMoy

Teak jo pug

BENIHEANETIEN
(suonnquisi(]) SUOUNQUIU0.)

1eaf Jo SuluSag
-uonisod JaN

vomsod au ur aSuey )

asuadya Sunesado-uou [eloy

Yoranno Aunwwo )
JUWIODUT JS3IIU]
‘(asuadxa) awodut Fuyeiado-uoN

(sso]) awoour Sunesado JaN
sasuadxa Fuyesado elof

2suadxa [9ALI] PUB 20USIJUOY
3aueinsul Aijiqer] pue Apadorg
asuadxa 20150
(jeSa] 2 Sununodoe)
SIIIAIAS [EUOISSJOIJ
SHJaUaq paje[al pue Azejes
:sasuadxa Funersdg

anuasAal Funerado jejol

awodut YO

3Wodul 3se3] pue

593] AouaSy

YRUUBARS - $33) I3NSSI [RNUIY
‘anuaras Sunersdg



2024 Rowlett HFC Budget
2025 Rowlett HFC Budget

6100-Professional Services
6110-Accounting Services
61001-Annual Compilaton Service
Legal Work (Chapman and Cutler)
Total Professional Services

6200-Adminstrative & Operating Expenses
62100-Membership & Dues

Texas Affiliation of Affordable Housing Providers
Texas Association of Local Housing Finance Agencies
National Association of Local Housing Finance Agencies
62101-Office Rent

62110-Postage Mail Service

6210-Printing & Copy

62130-Office Supplies

62150-Advertising

62160-Internet/emial/lt support

Firewall

62170-Bank Fees

62190-Property Tax

Total Administrative & Operating Expenses

6300-Libility Insurance

D & O Insurance

Total Insurance Expense
6400-Director Related Expenses
64110-Directors Meeting

Total Directors Meeting Expenses

6500-Travel and Meetings
65100-Conference, Convention & Meetings
6105-Employee Training
65110-Travel(Hotel, Air, Car)
65115-Meals/Entertaiment

Total Travel and Meetings

6600-Community Support

$56,175.00
$19,500.00

$7,500.00
$83,175.00

$1,145.00
$370.00
$1,130.00
$6,600.00
$100.00
$750.00
$300.00
$1,500.00
$7,560.00
$1,000.00
$200.00
$150.00
$20,805.00

$3,245.66
$3,245.66

$500.00
$500.00

$5,000
$2,000.00
$8,000.00
$3,000.00
$18,000.00



2024 Rowlett HFC Budget

$5,000.00
Total Community Support $5,000.00
Total for 2024 $130,725.66

$136,150.00 Approved HFC Budget 2024
$5424.34 less than 2024 Budget = just under a 4% reductioin from 2024



2024 Rowlett HFC Budget

2024 Rowlett HFC Budget
6100-Professional Services
6110-Accounting Services
61001-Annual Compilaton Service
Total Professional Services

6200-Adminstrative & Operating Expenses
62100-Membership & Dues

62101-Office Rent

62110-Postage Mail Service

6210-Printing & Copy

62130-Office Supplies

62150-Advertising

62160-Internet/New Laptop/emial/It support/protection
62170-Bank Fees

62190-Property Tax

Total Administrative & Operating Expenses

6300-Libility Insurance
Now with TML

6400-Director Related Expenses
64110-Directors Meeting

Total Directors Meeting Expenses

6500-Travel and Meetings
65100-Conference, Convention & Meetings
6105-Employee Training
65110-Travel(Hotel, Air, Car)
65115-Meals/Entertaiment

Total Travel and Meetings

6600-Community Support

$53,500.00
$18,500.00
$72,200.00

$6,700.00
$6,600.00
$100.00
$750.00
$750.00
$1,500.00
$10,200.00
$200.00
$150.00
$26,950.00

$500.00
$500.00

$10,000
$2,000.00
$16,500.00
$3,000.00
$31,500.00

$5,000.00



2024 Rowlett HFC Budget

Total Community Support $5,000.00

Total for 2024 $136,150.00
13.5% increase over 2023=$136,150.00



